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FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, April 3, 2001
9:00 a.m.
location: Southern California College of Optometry
2575 Yorba Linda Blvd., Fullerton, California

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND PRESS
FROM: HILDA SUGARMAN, PRESIDENT, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: The President of the Board of Trustees of the Fullerton School District has called a Special
meeting of said Board of Trustees to be held at the Southern California College of Optometry located at
2575 Yorba Linda Blvd., Fullerton, on Tuesday, April 3,2001 at 9:00 a.m.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. ACTION ITEM
Adopt Resolution 00/01-09 in opposition to PR1195 and in support of fuel neutrality
2. WORKSHOP

Sherry Loofbourrow, representative from the California School Boards Association, will
facilitate a workshop for Board members on their governance roles.

3. CLOSED SESSION

Regularly Scheduled Evaluations of Assistant Superintendents and Superintendent, Board
Representative: Hilda Sugarman [Government Code section 54957.6]

Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal, Release [Government Code sections 54954.5(d),
54957]
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REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Ron Cooper, Ed.D., Superintendent
and Secretary to the Board of Trustees
POSTED: Friday, March 30, 2001
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